
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
WASHINGTON, DC 

Office of the Assistant Secretary 

AFBCMR 98-01829 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHIEF OF STAFF 

Under the authority of Section 1552, Title 10, United 
States Code, Air Force Instruction 36-2603, and having assured 
compliance with the provisions of the above regulation, the 
decision of the Air Force Board for Correction of Military Records 
is announced, and it is directed that: 

The pertinen 
Force relating to 
show that nine (9) commencing 1 October 1998. 

tment of the Air 
be corrected to 
leave balance 

Ch<ef Examiner 
Air Force Board for Correction 
of Military Records 



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
WASHINGTON, DC 

Office of the Assistant Secretary 

AFBCMR 98-01829 

MEMORANDUM OF CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATION BEFORE THE AFBCMR 

SUBJECT: ,,e 
Having carefully reviewed this application, we agree with the 

recommendation of the Air Force and adopt the rationale expressed 
as the basis for our decision that the applicant has been the 
victim of either an error or an injustice. Therefore, under the 
authority delegated in AFI 36-2603, the applicant's records will 
be corrected as set forth in the accompanying Memorandum for the 
Chief of Staff signed by the Executive Director of the Board or 
his designee. 

Attachment: 
Ltr, HQ AFPC/DPAPPl, dtd 25 August 1998 



DEPARTMENT OF T H E  AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE P E R S O N N E L C E N T E R  

RANDOLPH AIR FORCE BASE TEXAS 

25 August 1998 

MEMORANDUM FOR MEMORANDUM FOR AFBCMR 

FROM: HQ AFPCDPAPPI 
550 C Street West, Ste 32 
Randolph AFB TX 78 150-4734 

SUBJECT: ilitary Record (DD Fo 

s requesting 9 days leave be restored to his leave 

n-route training class start date at-AFB, Basis for Request: 
uty station. He states he was placed in an 

Background: While 
assignment to AFELM NA 

as selected for an 

Facts: AETC changed the Advanced Comm 
FY97 class schedules on 4 August 1998, which cause OT class start date 

departed his permanent duty statio-w 

0) if he should return t 

. He also contacted t FB and asked what his 

e was necessary so as to align the class dates with other e ope Warrior/Scope 

Recommendation: Restore 9 days leave to 



\ WILLIAM B. WARD 
Assignment Advisor 
Directorate of Assignments 

2 


